11/13/2020 8:30 AM

Mail To:

Minnesota Attorney General's Office
Charities Division

445 Minnesota Street, Suite 1200
St. Paul, MN 55101-2130

Website Address:
www.ag.state.mn.us/charity

STATE OF MINNESOTA

CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION
ANNUAL REPORT FORM

(Pursuant to Minn. Stat. ch. 309)

SECTION A: Organization Information

Legal Name of Organization

HUNGER SOLUTI ONS M NNESOTA

Federal EIN: 36- 3567366 Fiscal Year-End: _12/31/2019
mm/ddlyyyy
Did the organization’s fiscal year-end change? |:| Yes No

Mailing Address: Physical Address:

ABY JOHN ABY JOHN
Contact Person Contact Person

555 PARK STREET RM STE 400 555 PARK STREET RM STE 400
Street Address Street Address

ST PAUL MN 55103 ST PAUL MN 55103

City, State, and Zip Code

651- 486- 9860

City, State, and Zip Code

651- 486- 9860

Phone Number

AJ CHN@HUNGERSCOLUTI ONS. ORG

Phone Number

AJ CHN@HUNGERSCOLUTI ONS. ORG

Email Address

Email Address

1. Organization’s website: _ HUNGERSCLUTI ONS. CRG

2. List all of the organization’s alternate and former names (attach list if more space is needed).

[ ] Alternate [ ] Former

|:| Alternate |:| Former

3. List all names under which the organization solicits contributions (attach list if more space is needed).

HUNGER SOLUTI ONS M NNESOTA

4. |s the organization incorporated pursuant to Minn. Stat. ch. 317A? Yes |:| No

5. Total amount of contributions the organization received from Minnesota donors: $

546, 382

6. Has the organization’s tax-exempt status with the IRS changed?

[] Yes No If yes, attach explanation.

7. Has the organization significantly changed its purpose(s) or program(s)?

[] Yes No If yes, attach explanation.
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HUNGER SOLUTI ONS M NNESOTA 36- 3567366

CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION ANNUAL REPORT FORM
(Continued)

8.

10.

11.

Has the organization been denied the right to solicit contributions by any court or government agency?

[] Yes No If yes, attach explanation.

Does the organization use the services of a professional fundraiser (outside solicitor or consultant) to
solicit contributions in Minnesota? [ | Yes No
If yes, provide the following information for each (attach list if more space is needed):

Name of Professional Fundraiser Compensation

Street Address City, State, and Zip Code

Is the organization a food shelf? [ | Yes No

If yes, is the organization required to file an audit? Yes, audit attached [ | No

Note: An organization that has total revenue of more than $750,000 is required to file an audit prepared in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles by an independent CPA or LPA. The value of
donated food to a nonprofit food shelf may be excluded from the total revenue if the food is donated for
subsequent distribution at no charge and is not resold.

Do any directors, officers, or employees of the organization or its related organization(s) receive total
compensation* of more than $100,000? Yes [ ] No

If yes, provide the following information for the five highest paid individuals:

Name and title Compensation* Other compensation
COLLEEN MORI ARI TY
EXECUTI VE DI RECTOR 130, 873 17, 786

*Compensation is defined as the total amount reported on Form W-2 (Box 5) or Form 1099-MISC (Box 7)
issued by the organization and its related organizations to the individual. See Minn. Stat. § 309.53, subd.
3(i) and Minn. Stat. § 317A.011 for definitions.
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HUNGER SOLUTI ONS M NNESOTA 36- 3567366

CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION ANNUAL REPORT FORM
(Continued)

SECTION B: Financial Information

This section must be completed by organizations that file an IRS Form 990-EZ, 990-PF, or 990-N.
Organizations that file an IRS Form 990 may skip Section B and go directly to Section C.

INCOME
1. Contributions Received $ 606, 382 1
2. Government Grants $ 2,636, 334 2
3. Program Service Revenue $ 15, 305, 878 3
4. Other Revenue $ 1, 310 4
5. TOTAL INCOME $ 18, 549, 904 5
EXPENSES
6. Program Expenses $ 18, 255, 846 6
7. Management & General Expenses $ 41,896 7
8. Fund-raising Expenses $ 87,227 g
9. TOTAL EXPENSES $ 18, 384, 969 ¢
10. EXCESS or DEFICIT $ 164, 935 10
(Line 5 minus Line 9)
ASSETS
11. Cash $ 482, 234 11
12. Land, Buildings & Equipment $ 27,995 12
13. Other Assets $ 1,236, 718 13
14. TOTAL ASSETS $ 1, 746, 947 14
LIABILITIES
15. Accounts Payable $ 246, 572 15
16. Grants Payable $ 16
17. Other Liabilities $ 374,195 17
18. TOTAL LIABILITIES $ 620, 767 18
FUND BALANCE/NET WORTH $ 1,126, 180

(Line 14 minus Line 18)
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HUNGER SOLUTI ONS M NNESOTA

36- 3567366

CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION ANNUAL REPORT FORM
(Continued)

Section B (continued): Statement of Functional Expenses

This expense statement must be prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Each
column must be completed, and Columns B, C, and D must equal Column A. The amount on Line 25,
Column A must match Line 17 of IRS Form 990-EZ or Line 26 of IRS Form 990-PF.

) B) © )
Total expenses | Program service | Management and Fundraising
expenses general expenses expenses
1. Grants and other assistance to governments and organizations in the U.S.
2. Grants and other assistance to individuals in the U.S.
3. Grants and other assistance to governments, organizations, and individuals

outside the U.S.

4. Benefits paid to or for members

. Compensation of current officers, directors, trustees, and key employees

. Compensation not included above, to disqualified persons (as defined under

section 4958(f)(1) and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

. Other salaries and wages

. Pension plan contributions (include section 401(k) and section 403(b)

employer contributions)

9.

Other employee benefits

10.

Payroll taxes

11.

Fees for services (non-employees):

a. Management

. Legal

. Accounting

. Lobbying

. Professional fundraising services

Investment management fees

Q |7h D |0 |T

. Other

12.

Advertising and promotion

13.

Office expenses

14.

Information technology

15.

Royalties

16.

Occupancy

17.

Travel

18.

Payments of travel or entertainment expenses for any federal, state, or
local public officials

19.

Conferences, conventions, and meetings

20.

Interest

21.

Payments to affiliates

22.

Depreciation, depletion, and amortization

23.

Insurance

24.

Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered above. Expenses labeled
miscellaneous may not exceed 5% of total expenses (Line 25).

a.

b.

C.

d.

25.

Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24d.

26.

Joint costs. Check here u |:| if following SOP 98-2. Complete this line
only if the organization reported in Column B joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation




11/13/2020 8:30 AM

HUNGER SOLUTI ONS M NNESOTA 36- 3567366

CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION ANNUAL REPORT FORM
(Continued)

Section C: Board of Directors Signatures and Acknowledgment

The form must be executed pursuant to a resolution of the board of directors, trustees, or managing group and
must be signed by two officers of the organization. See Minn. Stat. § 309.52, subd. 3.

We, the undersigned, state and acknowledge that we are duly constituted officers of this organization,

being the (Title) and (Title) respectively, and that

we execute this document on behalf of the organization pursuant to the resolution of the

BOARD OF DI RECTCRS (Board of Directors, Trustees, or Managing Group) adopted on the

day of , 20, approving the contents of the document, and do hereby certify that the

BOARD OF DI RECTCRS (Board of Directors, Trustees or Managing Group) has assumed, and

will continue to assume, responsibility for determining matters of policy, and have supervised, and will continue
to supervise, the operations and finances of the organization. We further state that the information supplied is

true, correct and complete to the best of our knowledge.

Name (Print) Name (Print)
Signature Signature
Title Title

Date Date
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om 990

(Rev. January 2020)

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
U Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2019

Open to Public

Department of

Internal Revenue Service

the Treasury

U Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Inspection

A For the 2019 calendar year, or tax year beginning

, and ending

B Check if applicable:
Address change

|:| Name change

|:| Initial retul

Final return/
terminated

|:| Amended

|:| Application pending

C Name of organization

HUNGER SOLUTI ONS = M NNESOTA

D Employer identification number

Doing business as

36- 3567366

Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address)

m 555 PARK STREET RM STE 400

Room/suite

E Telephone number

651- 486- 9860

City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

ST PAUL MN 55103

18, 549, 904

G Gross receipts $

return F Name and address of principal officer:

COLLEEN MORI ARTY
HUNGER SOLUTI ONS M NNESOTA
ST PAUL IMN 55103

| Tax-exempt status:

|_| 527

m 501(c)(3) 501(c) ( ) T (insert no.) |_| 4947(a)(1) or

J __ Website: U

HUNGERSOLUTT ONS. ORG

H(b) Are all subordinates included?

H(a) Is this a group return for subordinates? |:| Yes No

|:| Yes |:| No

If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)

H(c) Group exemption number U

organization: m Corporation |_| Trust |_| Association |_| Other U

| L Year of formation: 1987

| M State of legal domicile: NN

K Form of
Part | Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activites:
3 See SChedul e O
B |
=
o O
8 2 Check this box u if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 18 3 12
a 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1o 4 12
%’ 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2019 (Part V, line22y 5 12
E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 6 12
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line12 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 39 . . ... .. .. .. i it 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
° 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) 586, 790 3, 242, 716
qc:: 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) 11, 002, 694 15, 305, 878
% | 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4,and 7d) 2, 370 l, 310
& 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11¢) 0
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ... ... ... ... 11, 591, 854 18, 549, 904
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 10, 334, 425 17, 062, 053
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line4) 0
2 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 786, 367 846, 731
@ | 16aProfessional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11¢) 0
:-). b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25 u 8 7, 227 .......
W1 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e) 399, 474 476, 185
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) 11, 520, 266 18, 384, 969
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line12 . 71, 588 164, 935
‘5§ Beginning of Current Year End of Year
%% 20 Total assets (Part X, line16¢) 1, 484, 572 1, 746, 947
<| 21 Total liabilties (Part X, line 26) 642, 982 620, 767
5._% 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fromline 20 .. .. ... . ... ... ... .. ... 841, 590 1, 126, 180
Part Il Signature Block
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.
S|gn } Signature of officer | Date
Here COLLEEN MORI ARTY EXECUTI VE DI RECTOR
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check |:| if | PTIN
Paid GREG EMVERI CH GREG EMVERI CH 11/ 13/ 20 | seltemployed | P00838472
Preparer | pisname 3 HARRI NGTON LANGER & ASSOCI ATES rmsen}  41- 1532347
Use Only 563 PHALEN BLVD
Firm's address } SAI I\”- PAUL, IVN 55130 Phone no. 651' 481' 1128

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

|7| Yes No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

DAA

Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) HUNGER SOLUTI ONS M NNESOTA

36- 3567366

Part Il Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part lll

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

prior Form 990 or 990-EZ?
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program

services?
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,

the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 18, 255, 846 including grants of $

17,062, 053

) (Revenue $

4b (Code: ) Expenses $ including grants of $
4c (Code: ) Expenses $ including grants of $
N A

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expenses  $ including grants of $

) (Revenue $

4e Total program service expenses U 18, 255, 846

DAA

Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) HUNGER SOLUTI ONS M NNESOTA 36- 3567366 Page 3
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes [ No

1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”

complete Schedule A 1 X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to

candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Partt 3 X
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)

election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Parti 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,

assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partui- 5 X
6  Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors

have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If

“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Il 7 X

8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part it~ 8 X

9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or

debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Parttiv.. ... 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V 10 X

11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VII, VIII, IX, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes,"

complete Schedule D, Part VI 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partvat 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partvig -~~~ 1llc X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 1le X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts X1 and XUl 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XIl is optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts landtv. 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts ltandtv.. ...~ 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts tandtv.. ...~ 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partil 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?
If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il ... ... . . . 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If “Yes,” complete Schedule H . [[20a X
b If “Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts land Il ... .. ... .. ............................ 21 | X

DAA Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) HUNGER SOLUTI ONS M NNESOTA 36- 3567366 Page 4
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No

22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts | and Il 22 X

23  Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b

through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No," go to line 25a 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period excepton? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 24¢
d 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | 25b X

26  Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Il 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key
employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee
member, or to a 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these
persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IlI 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part
IV instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? If

"Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Parttv.. ... 28b X
¢ A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in lines 28a or 28b? If
“Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV 28c X
29  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Scheduem 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If “Yes,” complete Schedule N, Parti 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule N, Part Il 32 X
33  Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Partt 33 X
34  Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part I, Il
orlv,and PartV,linexz 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part Vv, ine2 35b
36  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Partvi 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
19? Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. 38 | X
Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPartV ... ... . . o |:|
Yes | No
la Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -O- if not applicable la 5
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -O- if not applicable 1b 0

Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and

reportable gaming (gambling) WIiNNINGS t0 Prize WINNEIS? . . . ..ottt e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1c X
DAA Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) HUNGER SOLUTI ONS M NNESOTA 36- 3567366 Page 5
Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)

Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a ‘ 12
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2 | X
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X
b If“Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No” to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedueoc 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over,
a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial accounty? 4a X
b If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country ur
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
c If“Yes"to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5¢c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributons?> 6a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible? 6b
7  Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? 7a
If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7o
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required t0 fille FOIM 82822 7c
d If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year | 7d |
e 7e
f 7f
g 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9  Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part vill, line12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilites 10b
11  Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 1la
b  Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10412 12a
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year .. ... ... ... . .. .. | 12b |
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
c Enter the amount of reserves onhand 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year> 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation on Schedueo . 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? 15 X
If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? 16 X
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) HUNGER SOLUTI ONS M NNESOTA 36- 3567366 Page 6
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI .. |7|_
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
la Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a | 12
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent 1b 12
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 X
3  Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 X
6  Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body? 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? 7b X
8  Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
The governing body? ga | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? sb | X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses on Schedule O .. ............. ... ... ................... 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . ....................... ... 10b
1la Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 1a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,” go to line23 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 20| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
describe in Schedule O how this was done 12c| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy> 13| X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy> 14| X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a | X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b X
If “Yes” to line 15a or 15h, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year? 16a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangementS? . ... . ... ... 16b

Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filedt  MN
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)

(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Own website |:| Another's website Upon request |:| Other (explain on Schedule O)

19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and

financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records u

THE CORGAN ZATI ON 555 PARK STREET, STE 400
ST _PAUL IMN 55103 651- 486- 9860

DAA Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) HUNGER SOLUTI ONS M NNESOTA 36- 3567366 Page 7

Part VI Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII

Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

la Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

o List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

e List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than

$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) () ©) ©) ()] (5]
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated amount

hours (do not check more than one compensation compensation of other

per week box, unless person is both an from the from related compensation

(list any officer and a director/trustee) organization organizations from the

hours for FE R R EE B (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) organization and

related ;% 2z | 2|2 |89 % related organizations

il HE AR EREI

dotted line) *g ; % ?%
DK RSTTE FOSTER
VRO UUROUUNORON NS 2. 00
PRESI DENT 0.00 | X X 0 0 0
@ LYD A BIORGE
UTOTRORTSUUURUROON NS 2. 00
VI CE PRESI DENT 0.00 | X X 0 0 0
@) MAY YANG
SUUTRRNIUUOUUNUROUN NS 2. 00
SECRETARY 0.00 | X X 0 0 0
@ RYAN CARRI GAN
TSRO URUOUUROROUN NS 2. 00
TREASURER 0.00 | X X 0 0 0
s DAN VOLLMVAN
URTUURRUUOUUUOU NS 1. 00
Dl RECTCR 0.00 [X 0 0 0
©)DR NEI L BRATNEVY
URTUURRUUOUUUOU NS 1. 00
Dl RECTCR 0.00 [X 0 0 0
7 SCOIT VAN DAELE
URTUURRUUOUUUOU NS 1. 00
Dl RECTCR 0.00 [X 0 0 0
© MARY M TCHELL
URTUURRUUOUUUOU NS 1. 00
Dl RECTCR 0.00 [X 0 0 0
@©JULI E ROBEY
VRTURRUUOUUUO NS 1. 00
Dl RECTCR 0.00 [X 0 0 0
10 JODI E DVORKI N
VRTURRUUOUUUO NS 1. 00
Dl RECTCR 0.00 [X 0 0 0
@y Cl NDY M LLER
VRTURRUUOUUUO NS 1. 00
Dl RECTCR 0.00 [X 0 0 0

Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 2019) HUNGER SOLUTI ONS M NNESOTA 36- 3567366 Page 8
Part VII Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

® ®) © ©) ® ®
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours (do not check more than one compensation compensation of other
per week bog, unless person s both an from the from related compensation
(list any officer and a directorfirustee) organization organizations from the
hours for os| 5109 ~laz| D (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) organization and
related 92‘ 213 2 é‘% 3 related organizations
organizations gg‘ % s g L& 2
below 8 % 3 T |®g
dotted line) gl = 3| 8
@ 7] =
ol g g
® g

(12) ERIN MAYE QUADE

ST SUORRRUPPRON SO 1.00

Dl RECTOR 0.00 | X 0 0

(13) OOLLEEN MORI ARTY

ST TRRRON B0 40. 00 .

EXECUTI VE DI RECTOR 0. 00 X 130, 873 17, 786
1b SUBtOtAl u 130, 873 17,786
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A u
d_Total (add lineslband 1) ... ... u 130, 873 17,786
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of

reportable compensation from the organization U

Yes | No

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated

employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the

organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such

INAVIQURL 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1la receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual

for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for SUCh PErsON ... . ... .. ... ... 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

Name and

(A)
business address

B
Description of services

©
Compenisation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization u

DAA

Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) HUNGER SOLUTI ONS M NNESOTA 36- 3567366 Page 9
Part VIl  Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl .. ..................................... |:|
(A) (8) ©) ()]
Total revenue Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded
function revenue business revenue from tax under
sections 512-514
%g la Federated‘campaigns ............... la
Gg b Membership dues 1b
#<| ¢ Fundraising events 1c
’S_c_’l's d Related organizatons 1d
g(% € Govemment grants (contributions) le 2,636, 334
_g 5 f Al otil1erl contributions, gifts, grants,
_g < and similar amounts not included above ........ 1f 606' 382
‘Eg g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f . 19 [$
S 8| h Total. Add lines 1a—1f ... u 3,242,716
Business Code
g | 2a  DISBURSED FOOO/ OTHER PRODUCT 14,790, 158 | 14, 790, 158
'GEN b  OONTRACTS 515, 720 515, 720
L=
g9 o
SP: .
a1 0
f All other program service revenue ...................
g Total. Add lines 2a=2f ... ..o u 15, 305, 878
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) u 24, 803 24, 803
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds u
5 Royalties . ... . u
(i) Real (i) Personal
6a Gross rents 6a
b Less: rental expenses | 6b
C Rental inc. or (loss) 6¢C
d Netrental income or (I0SS) ................cioiiiiiiiiiii.... u
7. Gross amourt o () Securites (i) Other
other than inventory | 7@ - 23, 493
g b Less: cost or other
§ basis and sales exps. | 7b
&1 ¢ Gainor(oss) | 7c - 23, 493
> d Netgain or (I0SS) ..........c. i u - 23,493 - 23,493
% 8a Gross income from fundraising events
(not including &
of contributions reported on line 1c).
See Part IV, line18 8a
Less: direct expenses 8b
Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ................. u
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part IV, line19 9a
b Less: direct expenses 9b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ................... u
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances 10a
b
.................. u
" Business Code
>
§g 1la
sg °
o
s d
e Total. Add lines 11a—11d ... ... ... ... .. ... ... u
12 Total revenue. See instructions . ............................. u 18, 549, 904 | 15, 282, 385 0 24, 803

DAA

Form 990 (2019)
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36- 3567366

Part IX

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total (e/-;)penses Prograr(T?)service Managefw)ent and Fund(llia)ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses general expenses expenses
1  Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21 17, 062, 053 17, 062, 053
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 148, 659 129, 613 7, 004 12, 042
6 Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)B)
7 Other salaries and wages 552, 872 482, 041 26, 047 44, 784
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 12, 785 11, 211 550 1, 024
9 Other employee benefits 79, 276 72, 095 l, 286 5, 895
10 Payroll taxes 53, 139 46, 535 2, 336 4, 268
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):
a Management 165, 809 164, 685 266 858
b Legal
¢ Accountng 19, 705 19, 236 111 358
d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment management fees
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule O.) 5, 731 5, 134 141 456
12 Advertising and promotion 17, 120 17, 120
13 Office expenses 152, 542 140, 281 l, 912 10, 349
14 Information technology
15 Royaltes
16 Occupancy 71, 293 63, 630 l, 824 5, 839
17 Travel
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest
21 Payments to affliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 13, 795 12, 686 262 847
23 Insurance 5, 730 5, 066 157 507
24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)
a  SPE AL PRQJECTS 24, 460 24, 460
b
C .
A
e Al other expenses
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e . .. 18, 384, 969 18, 255, 846 41, 896 87, 227
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here ui if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) ...............
DAA

Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 2019) HUNGER SOLUTI ONS M NNESOTA 36- 3567366 Page 11
Part X Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X . |_L
A (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing 1
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 382, 225 2 482, 234
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 169, 329]| 3 317, 219
4  Accounts receivable, net 107, 860 4 13, 903
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
%) under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)B) === 6
§ 7 Notes and loans receivable, pet 7
<| 8 Inventories forsaleoruse 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 6, 405]| o 6, 405
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of ScheduleD 10a 101, 469
b Less: accumulated depreciaton 10b 73, 474 41, 791 10c 27, 995
11 Investments—publicly traded securites 776, 962 | 11 899, 191
12 Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line12 12
13 Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line1z. 13
14 Intangble assets 14
15 Other assets. See Part v, line122 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 33) ......... ... .. 1, 484, 5721 16 l, 746, 947
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 227, 537 17 246, 572
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 34, 334 19 21, 275
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilites 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of SchedueD 381, 111 22 352, 920
2 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
= trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
E controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 22
— |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ... oo oo 642, 982]| 26 620, 767
Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here u
§ and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
<_% 27 Net assets without donor restrictons 816, 590| 27 1, 101, 180
S 28 Net assets with donor restrictons 25, 000 28 25, 000
2 Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here u |:|
Z and complete lines 29 through 33.
E 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 29
‘33) 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 30
£ |31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 31
g 32 Total net assets or fund balances 841, 590 a2 1, 126, 180
33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... ... ... .. .. .. ... ... 1, 484, 572] 33 1, 746, 947

DAA

Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) HUNGER SOLUTI ONS M NNESOTA 36- 3567366

Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xl

© 00N O OB~ WDN PP

=
o

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A))

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
Donated services and use of facilities

Investment expenses

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
32, column (B))

18, 549, 904

18, 384, 969

164, 935

841, 590

126, 434

-6, 779

© |00 [N o [0 [~ [w (N[

1,126, 180

Part XIl  Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII

1

2a

b

c

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash Accrual |:| Other

Yes | No

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O.
Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

|:| Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis

If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on
Schedule O.

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133?

If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

2a X

2| X

2| X

3a X

3b

DAA
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support OME No. 1545.0047
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 2019
Department of the Treasury u Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service u Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
HUNGER SOLUTI ONS M NNESOTA 36- 3567366

Part | Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)().

2 A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)

3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,

city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part I1.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public

described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:

O [OJ X O 11

10 An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part IlI.)
11 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
12 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes
of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3).
Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.
a |:| Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
|:| Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

o

Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type II, Type IlI
functionally integrated, or Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f  Enter the number of supported organizations I:I

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

d |:| Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

e

(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization (iv) Is the organization (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
organization (described on lines 1-10 listed in your governing support (see other support (see
above (see instructions)) document? instructions) instructions)
Yes No
A
(B)
©
(D)
(E)
Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019 HUNGER SOLUTI ONS M NNESOTA 36- 3567366 Page 2
Part Il Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part lll. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part ll1.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)  u (@) 2015 (b) 2016 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”) 596, 397 646, 524 794, 619 586, 790 3,242,716 5, 867, 046
2  Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
4 Total. Add lines 1 through3 596, 397 646, 524 794, 619 586, 790 3,242,716 5, 867, 046
5  The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column () 69, 127
6 Public_support. Subtract line 5 from line 4 . .. 5,797,919
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)  u (@) 2015 (b) 2016 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total
7  Amounts from line4 596, 397 646, 524 794, 619 586, 790 3,242,716 5, 867, 046
8  Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar sources -21, 750 44, 670 78, 390 27, 283 24,803 153, 396
9  Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carried on ...................
10  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VL) ................... ..
11  Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 6, 020, 442
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructons) | 12 80, 249, 337
13  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, Check this BOX and StOD NI .. e e e e e et 4 |_|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2019 (line 6, column (f) divided by lire 11, colun ¢y 14 96. 30 %
15  Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part Il, line14 15 %
16a 33 1/3% support test—2019. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton | 2
b 33 1/3% support test—2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton | 4 |:|
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization | 2 |:|
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization | 2 |:|
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see

instructions

............................................................................................................................................ > []

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019 HUNGER SOLUTI ONS M NNESOTA 36- 3567366 Page 3
Part Il Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) u (@) 2015 (b) 2016 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total
1  Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

4  Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

5  The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

6  Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7a  Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)  u (@) 2015 (b) 2016 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total
9  Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from similar sources . . ..

b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on

12 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VI.)

13  Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,

and 12.)
14  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this boxX and StOP Nere > |:|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2019 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, couron¢ .~ 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part 1], INe 15 .. . ittt 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2019 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, courn¢@®) 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 27 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests—2019. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line

17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ...................... | 4 |:|

b 33 1/3% support tests—2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ........................... 4 |:|

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019 HUNGER SCOLUTI ONS M NNESOTA

36' 3567366 Page 4

Part IV Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part I, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

3a

4a

5a

9a

10a

Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization")? If
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below.

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity
with regard to a substantial contributor? If “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.
Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Ill non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer 10b below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

Yes No

3a

3b

3c

4a

4b

4c

5a

5b
5c

9a

9b

9c

10a

10b

DAA
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Part IV Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes No

11  Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 1la
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
c A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If "Yes" to a, b, or c, provide detail in Part VI. 1lc
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type |l Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type Ill Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's

supported organizations played in this regard. 3
Section E. Type lll Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes No

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these

activities but for the organization’s involvement. 2b
3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

DAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019 HUNGER SOLUTI ONS M NNESOTA 36- 3567366 Page 6
Part V Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 |:|Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year ®) Cur.rent vear
(optional)
1 Net short-term capital gain 1
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2
3 Other gross income (see instructions) 3
4 Add lines 1 through 3. 4
5 Depreciation and depletion 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)
7 Other expenses (see instructions) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year ®) Cur.rent vear
(optional)
1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
a _Average monthly value of securities la
b Average monthly cash balances 1b
¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d. 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions). 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5
6 Multiply line 5 by .035. 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8
Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year
1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A) 1
2 Enter 85% of line 1. 2
3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A) 3
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3. 4
5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6

7 |:|Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Ill supporting organization (see
instructions).

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Part V Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D - Distributions

Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

(ool NI (o2 (42 1 B [OV]

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2019 from Section C, line 6

1

0

Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

0] (ii)
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions
Pre-2019

(iii)
Distributable
Amount for 2019

Distributable amount for 2019 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2019
(reasonable cause required-explain in Part VI). See
instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2019

From 2014

From 2015, .. .. ... ..

From2016..................................

From 2017

From 2018

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

SKr ™o a0 |T |

Applied to 2019 distributable amount

Carryover from 2014 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

Distributions for 2019 from
Section D, line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2019 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2019, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

Remaining underdistributions for 2019. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover to 2020. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2015

Excess from 2016 ..........................

Excess from 2017

Excess from 2018

o ([ |o |o|o

Excess from 2019

DAA
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Part VI Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; Part
I, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements
(Form 990) u Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990,

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

Department of the Treasury u Attach to Form 990.
Internal Revenue Service u _Go to www.irs.qov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2019

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

Employer identification number

HUNGER SOLUTI ONS M NNESOTA 36- 3567366
Part | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts
1 Total number at end ofyear
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
4  Aggregate value atend ofyear
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? |:| Yes |:| No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit? . e iiiiiiiiiiiiiii.. |:| Yes |:| No
Part Il Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin @ 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
taxyearu
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located 1~
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds> |:| Yes |:| No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
u
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
us
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and section 1700)A)BYIN? - o o o []ves []no
9 In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.
Part Il Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

la If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public

a
b

service, provide in Part XlIl the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of

art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,

provide the following amounts relating to these items:
(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X

If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide th
following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

Revenue included on Form 990, Part Vill, ine1z
Assets included in FOrmM 990, Part X . .. ...l

e

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

DAA
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Part Ill Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange program
b Scholarly research e Cther
c Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part
XII.

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection?

Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.

la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

included on Form 990, Part X? |:| Yes No

b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIll and complete the following table:

Beginning balance 1c

- 0O QO O
>
Q.
=
=
(]
>
n
Q.
c
=.
>
«Q
=
>0
@
<
@
Q
=
=
o

Ending balance =

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? Yes
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIll. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XllI

>

No

Part V Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(@) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back

la Beginning of year balance

b Contributions

¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and
losses

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment u %

b Permanent endowment U %

¢ Term endowmentu %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes

No

(i) Unrelated organizations 3a(i)

(i) Related organizations 3a(ii)

b If “Yes” on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b

4 Describe in Part XllI the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.

Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part 1V, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (@) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation

la Land

d Equipment 101, 469 73, 474 27, 995

e Other

u 27,995

Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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Part VIl  Investments — Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:

(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives

OO
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) . . u

Part VIl Investments — Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:

Cost or end-of-year market value

@)
@
(©)
4)
()
(6)
@)
8)
©)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) . . . u
Part IX Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value

@
@3]
(©)
4
(©)
(6)
@)
)
©
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) iNe 15.) u
Part X Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,
line 25.

1 (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes
2
®3)
4
®)
(6)
0
8
9
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) u

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XlII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xill
DAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2019~ HUNGER SOLUTI ONS M NNESOTA 36- 3567366 Page 4
Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 3,879,401
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a 126, 434

b Donated services and use of faciites 2b

C Recoveries of prior year grants 2c

d Other (Describe in Partxu)y 2d

€ Add lines 2a through 20 2e 126, 434
3 Subtract line 2e from lINe L 3 3, 752, 967
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a 6, 779

b Other (Describe in Part xnty 4b 14, 790, 158

C Addlinesd4aand4b 4c 14, 796, 937
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.) ... ... .. . ... .. ... . ... ... ... 5 18, 549, 904
Part XIl  Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 3,594,811
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilites 2a

b Prior year adjustments 2b

C Other 10SSeS 2c

d Other (Describe in Part Xty 2d

e Add lines 2athrough 2d 2e

3 Subtract line 2e from [INe L 3 3,594,811
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Part xnty 4b 14, 790, 158

C Addlinesdaand4b 4c 14,790, 158
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18.) .. ... ... .. ... ... .. .. ... ... . ........ 5 18, 384, 969

Part Xlll Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XlI, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Part IV, Line 2b - Escrow Liability Arrangenent Expl anation

THE ORGANI ZATION JONS WTH OTHERS | N RAI SING AWARENESS AND FUNDS FOR

Part XiI, Line 4b - Expense Amounts Included on Return - Gher

Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 HUNGER SOLUTI ONS M NNESOTA 36- 3567366 Page 5
Part Xlll  Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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SCHEDULE | Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) Governments, and Individuals in the United States 2019
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.

u Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
ﬁfgﬁ]iﬁ"é”e‘vgi]j@esﬁf;?;”w u Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

HUNGER SCOLUTI ONS M NNESOTA 36- 3567366
Part | General Information on Grants and Assistance
1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and
the selection criteria used to award the grants OF ASSIStANCE? . ... .. . . Yes |:| No
2 Describe in Part IV the organization’s procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.
Part Il Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990,
Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.
1 (@) Name and address of organization (b) EIN () IRC (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- f) Method of valuation | (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
or government (i 2;;}}2&,@ grant cash assistance book, Fmér)a ppraisl, noncash assistance or assistance
(1) 360 COWLUN Tl ES BURNSVI LLE FOOD SHH
501 E HMY 13 STE 112 HUNGER RELI EF
BURNSVI LLE MN 55337 41-0987708 | 501C3 11, 893
(20 ANNANDALE AREA COMWMUNI TY FOOD SHELH
390 ANNANDALE BLVD. HUNGER RELI EF
ANNANDAL E MN 55302 36- 3297409 | 501C3 6, 963
(3) ANCKA CCQUNTY BROTHERHOCD GCOUNCI L
2615 OTH AVEN HUNGER RELI EF
ANCKA MN 55303 51-0155191 | 501C3 17,133
(4) BECKER COUNTY FOCD PANTRY
1308 ROSSMAN AVE . HUNGER RELI EF
DETRO T LAKES MN 56501 36-3332912 | 501C3 9, 351
) BEM DIl COWIUN TY FOCD SHELF
1260 EXCHANGE AVE SE HUNGER RELI EF
BEM DJI MN 56601 41-1494430 | 501C3 22,230
(6) BETHLEHEM URBAN | NI TI ATI VES
1628 EB3RDST HUNGER RELI EF
M NNEAPCLI S MN 55407 03- 0406197 | 501C3 40, 773
(7 BIG LAKE COWLUN Tl Y FOOD SHELF
160 LAKEN HUNGER RELI EF
Bl G LAKE MN 55309 41-1820136 | 501C3 6, 867
(8) BOUNTI FUL BASKET FOOD SHELF
1600 BAVARARD HUNGER RELI EF
CHASKA MN 55318 84-2309087 | 501C3 6, 554
(99 BUFFALO FOOD SHELF
301 12TH AVE SOUTH HUNGER RELI EF
BUFFALO MN 55313 41-1888259 | 501C3 6, 784
2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table u 87 ......................
3 Enter total number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table u 3
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule | (Form 990) (2019)
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SCHEDULE | Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) Governments, and Individuals in the United States 2019
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.

u Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
ﬁfgﬁ]iﬁ"é”e‘vgi]j@esﬁf;?;”w u Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

HUNGER SCOLUTI ONS M NNESOTA 36- 3567366
Part | General Information on Grants and Assistance
1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and
the selection criteria used to award the grants OF ASSIStANCE? . ... .. . . |:| Yes |:| No
2 Describe in Part IV the organization’s procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.
Part Il Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990,
Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.
1 (@) Name and address of organization (b) EIN () IRC (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- f) Method of valuation | (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
or government (i 2;;}}2&,@ grant cash assistance book, Fmér)a ppraisl, noncash assistance or assistance
1) CAMDEN S PROM SE - CETHSEMANE LUTH.
4656 COLFAX AVE N HUNGER RELI EF
M NNEAPCLI S MN 55412 36- 4685968 | 501C3 18, 768
(2) CAP AGENCY FOOD SHELF- SHAKCPEE
712 CANTERBRRY RD.S HUNGER RELI EF
SHAKOPEE MN 55379 41- 0903890 | 501C3 19, 123
3) CAPI FOOD SHELF-M NNEAPCLI S
5930 BROKLYN BLVD. HUNGER RELI EF
BROOKLYN CENTER MN 55429 41-1417198 | 501C3 13, 168
4 CASS LAKE AREA FOOD SHELF
16051 65TH AVE NW HUNGER RELI EF
CASS LAKE MN 56633 61-1723716 | 501C3 5, 076
5) CATHOLIC CHARI TI ES-ST CLOUD
157 ROSEVELT RD . HUNGER RELI EF
ST CLAOUD MN 56301 41-0737799 | 501C3 37, 006
6) CEAP - BROOKLYN PARK
7051 BROKLYN BOLEVARD HUNGER RELI EF
BROOKLYN CENTER MN 55429 41- 0990340 | 501C3 48, 879
(77 CENTENNIAL COWUNI TY FOOD SHELF
200 AVIC HEIGHTS OROLE HUNGER RELI EF
Cl RCLE PI NES MN 55014 45-5579732 | 501C3 5,414
8) CENTRAL M NNESOTA VEGETABLE GRONERY
~pOBOX 206 HUNGER RELI EF
I N\VER GROVE HEI GHTS MN 55076 41-0948794 | 501C3 16, 000
(99 CHANNEL ONE FOOD BANK/ FOOD SHELF
A131 3BTHSTSE HUNGER RELI EF
ROCHESTER MN 55904 41-1379713 | 501C3 72, 147 1, 496, 954 | STUDY FOOD & RELATED
2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table u
3 Enter total number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table u
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule | (Form 990) (2019)
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SCHEDULE | Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) Governments, and Individuals in the United States 2019
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.

u Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
ﬁfgﬁ]iﬁ"é”e‘vgi]j@esﬁf;?;”w u Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

HUNGER SCOLUTI ONS M NNESOTA 36- 3567366
Part | General Information on Grants and Assistance
1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and
the selection criteria used to award the grants OF ASSIStANCE? . ... .. . . |:| Yes |:| No
2 Describe in Part IV the organization’s procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.
Part Il Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990,
Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.
1 (@) Name and address of organization (b) EIN () IRC (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- f) Method of valuation | (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
or government (i 2;;}}2&,@ grant cash assistance book, Fmér)a ppraisl, noncash assistance or assistance
(1) CHRI STI AN CUPBOARD EMERCGENCY FOOD
8264 4TH STREET N HUNGER RELI EF
QAKDALE MN 55128 36- 3298764 | 501C3 21, 768
(20 CHUM EMERGENCY FOCD SHELF
120 NASTAEW HUNGER RELI EF
DULUTH MN 55802 41-1227969 | 510C3 8, 189
3) COWLNITY ACTI ON CENTER OF NORTHFI H
1651 JEFFERSCN PARKWAY HUNGER RELI EF
NORTHFI ELD MN 55057 41-0970984 | 501C3 8, 523
4 COWMIN TY AID OF ELK R VER CAER FO(
12621 ELK LAKERD HUNGER RELI EF
ELK Rl VER MN 55330 41-1415484 | 501C3 15, 278
5) COWUN TY EMERGENCY SERVI CES- MPLS
1900 LITHAVE S, . HUNGER RELI EF
M NNEAPCLI S MN 55404 41-1728341 | 501C3 27, 389
6) COWUNITY PATHWAYS OF STEELE OCOUNTY,
. ‘155 oaPALEST. HUNGER RELI EF
OMTONNA MN 55060 41-1593592 | 501C3 34,831
(77 CORCCRAN  NEI GHBCRHOOD ORGAN ZATI ON
3451 CEDARAVE S HUNGER RELI EF
M NNEAPCLI S MN 55407 41-1535894 | 501C3 6, 000
8) CROSS FOOD SHELF
12915 VEINAND ORQLE HUNGER RELI EF
ROGERS MN 55374 41-1314577 | 501C3 31, 504
(9) DEPARTMENT COF | NDI AN WORK
(1671 SUMT AVE HUNGER RELI EF
ST. PAUL MN 55105 41-0694741 | 501C3 8, 936
2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table u
3 Enter total number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table u
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule | (Form 990) (2019)
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SCHEDULE | Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) Governments, and Individuals in the United States 2019
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.

u Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
ﬁfgﬁ]iﬁ"é”e‘vgi]j@esﬁf;?;”w u Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

HUNGER SCOLUTI ONS M NNESOTA 36- 3567366
Part | General Information on Grants and Assistance
1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and
the selection criteria used to award the grants OF ASSIStANCE? . ... .. . . |:| Yes |:| No
2 Describe in Part IV the organization’s procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.
Part Il Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990,
Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.
1 (@) Name and address of organization (b) EIN () IRC (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- f) Method of valuation | (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
or government (i 2;;}}2&,@ grant cash assistance book, Fmér)a ppraisl, noncash assistance or assistance
(1) DOROTHY DAY FOOD PANTRY
1901 IST AVEN HUNGER RELI EF
MOCRHEAD MN 56560 41-1594892 | 501C3 5, 884
(2) ECHO FOOD SHELF
1014 SPRONT ST HUNGER RELI EF
MANKATO MN 56001 41-1429214 | 501C3 45, 259
(3) EMERGENCY FOOD PANTRY
. pPOBOX5363 HUNGER RELI EF
FARGO ND 58102 51-0138107 | 501C3 8, 932
(4 FALLS HUNGER CQALI TI ON
900 5TH ST #104 . HUNGER RELI EF
I NTERNATI ONAL  FALLS MN 56649 36- 3602229 | 501C3 9, 286
5) FAM LY PATHWAYS
6413 OAK STREET HUNGER RELI EF
NORTH BRANCH MN 55056 41-1332828 | 501C3 38, 268
6) FERGUS FALLS COMUNI TY FOOD SHELF
. 1512 FIRST AVE HUNGER RELI EF
FERGUS FALLS MN 56537 41-1558108 | 501C3 5, 285
(7 FRRENDS I N NEED FOCOD SHELF- ST PAUL
~s8% 4THST HUNGER RELI EF
ST PAUL PARK MN 55071 41-1794212 | 501C3 15, 001
@ FRUT OF THE VINE FOOD SHELF
1533 WARROMEAD RO HUNGER RELI EF
DULUTH MN 55811 41-1680001 | 501C3 18, 415
9 FRUT OF THE VI NE SAINT PAUL
1280 ARCADE ST HUNGER RELI EF
SAI NT PAUL MN 55106 46- 1443346 | 501C3 36, 970
2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table u
3 Enter total number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table u
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule | (Form 990) (2019)
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SCHEDULE | Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) Governments, and Individuals in the United States 2019
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.

u Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
ﬁfgﬁ]iﬁ"é”e‘vgi]j@esﬁf;?;”w u Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

HUNGER SCOLUTI ONS M NNESOTA 36- 3567366
Part | General Information on Grants and Assistance
1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and
the selection criteria used to award the grants OF ASSIStANCE? . ... .. . . |:| Yes |:| No
2 Describe in Part IV the organization’s procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.
Part Il Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990,
Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.
1 (@) Name and address of organization (b) EIN () IRC (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- f) Method of valuation | (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
or government (i 2;;}}2&,@ grant cash assistance book, Fmér)a ppraisl, noncash assistance or assistance
(1) EAST SI DE NEI GHBCRHOOD SERVI CES
1700 SECOND STREET NE . HUNGER RELI EF
M NNEAPCLI S MN 55413 41-0873798 | 501C3 53, 402
(2 GOCD IN THE HOOD
8063 RANCHERS RONE HUNGER RELI EF
FRI DLEY MN 55432 01-0768296 | 501C3 46, 543
(3) GOCD WORKS FOOD SHELF- RESCUE NOW
697 1BTH AVENE HUNGER RELI EF
M NNEAPCLI S MN 55413 34-1983933 | 501C3 9, 002
(4) GREAT PLAINS FOOD BANK
1720 BROAVEN HUNGER RELI EF
FARGO ND 58102 47-2229589 | 501C3 168, 190 | STUDY FOOD & RELATED
(5) GROVELAND EMERGENCY FOOD SHELF
1900 NOOLLET AVE . HUNGER RELI EF
M NNEAPCLI S MN 55403 41-1933266 | 501C3 12, 745
6) HALLIE Q BROMWN COVMUNI TY CENTER
. 270 NKENT ST HUNGER RELI EF
ST PAUL MN 55102 41- 0693846 | 501C3 18, 153
(7 HEAVEN S TABLE FOOD SHELF
909 WNNEBAGD AVE HUNGER RELI EF
FAI RMONT MN 56031 45- 3075078 | 501C3 6, 213
(8) HERVANTOAN FOCD SHELF- SECOND HARVES
4503 AIRPARK BOWEVARD HUNGER RELI EF
DULUTH MN 55811 36- 3479964 | 501C3 5, 284
(99 HOVETOAWN RESOURCE CENTER OF ST CHAH
1244 VHTEWTER AVE HUNGER RELI EF
SAI NT CHARLES MN 55972 41-1603419 | 501C3 6, 257
2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table u
3 Enter total number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table u
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule | (Form 990) (2019)
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SCHEDULE | Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) Governments, and Individuals in the United States 2019
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.

u Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
ﬁfgﬁ]iﬁ"é”e‘vgi]j@esﬁf;?;”w u Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

HUNGER SCOLUTI ONS M NNESOTA 36- 3567366
Part | General Information on Grants and Assistance
1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and
the selection criteria used to award the grants OF ASSIStANCE? . ... .. . . |:| Yes |:| No
2 Describe in Part IV the organization’s procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.
Part Il Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990,
Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.
1 (@) Name and address of organization (b) EIN () IRC (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- f) Method of valuation | (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
or government (i 2;;}}2&,@ grant cash assistance book, Fmér)a ppraisl, noncash assistance or assistance
(1) HOPE FOR THE COMMUNI TY( KC)
1264 109TH AVE NE HUNGER RELI EF
BLAI NE MN 55434 46- 3680832 | 501C3 46, 495
(2) HUBBARD COUNTY FOCD SHELF
308 PLEASANT AVE HUNGER RELI EF
PARK RAPI DS MN 56470 36- 3339751 | 501C3 8, 495
(3) | NTERCONGREGATI ON  COMMUNI TI ES  ASSCQ
11588 K-TEL DRVE HUNGER RELI EF
M NNETONKA MN 55305 41-0979010 | 501C3 34,470
4 | NTERFAI TH QUTREACH & COMMUNI TY
1605 COUNTY RD 10IN . HUNGER RELI EF
PLYMOUTH MN 55408 36-3482724 | 501C3 25,148
5) JOYCE FOOD SHELF-M NNEAPQLI S
3041 FREMONT AVE SOUTH HUNGER RELI EF
M NNEAPCLI S MN 55408 46- 3081535 | 501C3 7,694
(6) KANDI YOH GCOUNTY FOOD SHELF
624 PAOFICAVE SW HUNGER RELI EF
W LLNVAR MN 56201 41-1432367 | 501C3 13,724
(7 KEYSTONE COMWMUNI TY SERVI CES
1916 UNVERSTY AVE HUNGER RELI EF
ST PAUL MN 55104 41- 0693924 | 501C3 46, 781
8) MANNA FOCD PANTRY, I NC
230 QLARY STREET HUNGER RELI EF
WORTHI NGTON MN 56187 33-1113804 | 501C3 7,681
(99 MCLECD EMERGENCY FOOD SHELF
808 12THSTE HUNGER RELI EF
GLENCCE MN 55336 47-1470696 | 501C3 13, 137
2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table u
3 Enter total number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table u
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule | (Form 990) (2019)
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SCHEDULE | Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) Governments, and Individuals in the United States 2019
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.

u Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
ﬁfgﬁ]iﬁ"é”e‘vgi]j@esﬁf;?;”w u Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

HUNGER SCOLUTI ONS M NNESOTA 36- 3567366
Part | General Information on Grants and Assistance
1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and
the selection criteria used to award the grants OF ASSIStANCE? . ... .. . . |:| Yes |:| No
2 Describe in Part IV the organization’s procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.
Part Il Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990,
Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.
1 (@) Name and address of organization (b) EIN () IRC (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- f) Method of valuation | (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
or government (i 2;;}}2&,@ grant cash assistance book, Fmér)a ppraisl, noncash assistance or assistance
(1) MERRICK COWLNI TY SERVI CES
1669 ARCADE STREET . HUNGER RELI EF
SAI NT PAUL MN 55106 41- 0693851 | 501C3 11, 088
(20 MORRI SON COUNTY FOOD SHELF
912 ISTAVESW HUNGER RELI EF
LITTLE FALLS MN 56345 41-1678333 | 501C3 6, 305
3) NEI GHBORHOOD HOUSE
. 199 R®BESTE HUNGER RELI EF
ST PAUL MN 55107 41- 0693916 | 501C3 26, 397
4 NEI GHBORS | NC.
222 GRAND AVENEE W HUNGER RELI EF
SOUTH SAI NT PAUL MN 55075 41-1360294 | 501C3 28,115
(5) NEW CREATI ON BAPTI ST CHURCH
1414 E A8THST HUNGER RELI EF
M NNEAPCLI S MN 55417 41-2018782 | 501C3 6, 926
(6) NORTH ANCKA COUNTY EMERGENCY FCOCD
. 1811 HWwWwes HUNGER RELI EF
EAST BETHEL MN 55011 31-1673282 | 501C3 9, 818
(7 NORTH CQUNTRY FOCD BANK
1011 LITHAVENE HUNGER RELI EF
EAST GRAND FORKS MN 56721 41-1459758 | 501C3 978, 283 | STUDY FOOD & RELATED
(8) SECOND HARVEST NORTHRN LAKES FD BK
4503 ARPARK BLVD HUNGER RELI EF
DULUTH MN 55811 36- 3479964 | 501C3 743, 532 | STUDY FOOD & RELATED
99 NORTHPO NT HEALTH & WELLNESS CENTEH
1835 PENN AVE NORTH HUNGER RELI EF
M NNEAPCLI S MN 55411 20- 0898277 | 501C3 23,141
2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table u
3 Enter total number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table u
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule | (Form 990) (2019)

DAA



11/13/2020 8:30 AM

SCHEDULE | Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) Governments, and Individuals in the United States 2019
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.

u Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
ﬁfgﬁ]iﬁ"é”e‘vgi]j@esﬁf;?;”w u Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

HUNGER SCOLUTI ONS M NNESOTA 36- 3567366
Part | General Information on Grants and Assistance
1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and
the selection criteria used to award the grants Or @SSIStANCE? ... ... . .. . . . . |:| Yes |:| No
2 Describe in Part IV the organization’s procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.
Part Il Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990,
Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.
1 (@) Name and address of organization (b) EIN () IRC (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- f) Method of valuation | (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
or government (i 2;;}}2&,@ grant cash assistance bok, Fmér)a ppraisal noncash assistance or assistance

(1) QUTREACH FOOD SHELF

1205 LAKE ST o HUNGER RELI EF
ALEXANDRI A MN 56308 20- 2556435 | 501C3 7,201
(2 PILLSBURY UNI TED COVWMUNI TI ES WAI TE

2328 UTHAVES HUNGER RELI EF
M NNEAPCLI S MN 55404 41-0916478 | 501C3 24,527
3) PRI SM GOLDEN VALLEY

(1220 ZANE AVEN HUNGER RELI EF
GQCLDEN VALLEY MN 55422 41-1442049 | 501C3 14, 952
(4) PECPLE REACH NG QUT TO OTHER PECPLH

14700 MARTIN DRIVE HUNGER RELI EF
EDEN PRAI R E MN 55344 41-1430172 | 501C3 21, 649
5) QUAD A TY FOOD SHELF- AECA

8367 N ENTERPRSE DRVE HUNGER RELI EF
MI. | RON MN 55768 41- 6052144 | 501C3 7, 796

(6) RALPH REEDER FOOD SHELF- MVPC
2544 MOUNDS VI EW BLVD

MOUNDS VI EW MN 55112 41- 6008084 | OV 13,994
(77 RENVI LLE COUNTY FOOD SHELF
108 SQUTH OTH ST HUNGER RELI EF
QLI VIA MN 56277 41-1461947 | 501C3 5,172
8) ROCHESTER FARMER S NARKET
POBOX 6554 HUNGER RELI EF
ROCHESTER MN 55903 20- 3177629 | 5014 6, 500
(99 SABATHANI COWMWMUNI TY CENTER
310 EAST 38THST HUNGER RELI EF
M NNEAPCLI S MN 55409 41-0984859 | 501C3 23,776
2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table u
3 Enter total number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table u
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule | (Form 990) (2019)

DAA
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SCHEDULE | Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) Governments, and Individuals in the United States 2019
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.

u Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
ﬁfgﬁ]iﬁ"é”e‘vgi]j@esﬁf;?;”w u Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

HUNGER SCOLUTI ONS M NNESOTA 36- 3567366
Part | General Information on Grants and Assistance
1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and
the selection criteria used to award the grants OF ASSIStANCE? . ... .. . . |:| Yes |:| No
2 Describe in Part IV the organization’s procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.
Part Il Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990,
Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.
1 (@) Name and address of organization (b) EIN () IRC (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- f) Method of valuation | (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
or government (i 2;;}}2&,@ grant cash assistance book, Fmér)a ppraisl, noncash assistance or assistance
(1) SALVATI ON ARWY
2445 PRORAVEN HUNGER RELI EF
ROSEVI LLE MN 55113 41- 0698597 | 501C3 105, 822
(2) SECOND HARVEST HEARTLAND
1140 CERVAIS AVENE HUNGER RELI EF
MAPL EWWDOCD MN 55109 23-7417654 | 501C3 7,144, 194 | STUDY FOOD & RELATED
(3) SECOND HARVEST NORTH CENTRAL
2222 CROVEL DRIVE HUNGER RELI EF
GRAND RAPI DS MN 55744 41-1782776 | 501C3 17, 165 850, 773 | STUDY FOOD & RELATED
(4 SLEEPY EYE AREA FOOD SHELF
115 2ND AVENE HUNGER RELI EF
SLEEPY EYE MN 56085 41-2008865 | 501C3 8,673
(5) SOQUTHERN ANCKA COVMUNI TY  ASSI STANCH
627 3BTHAENE HUNGER RELI EF
COLUMBI A HEI GHTS MN 55421 41-1272131 | 501C3 18, 321
6) ST JOSEPH S SOCI AL CARE AND THRI FT
(1121 EA6THST HUNGER RELI EF
M NNEAPCLI S MN 55407 45- 0457605 | 501C3 5, 754
(7 ST PAUL FARMERS NARKET
(20 ESTHST oo HUNGER RELI EF
ST PAUL MN 55101 41-1486541 | 501C5 16, 000
® ST. VINCENT DE PAUL FARI BAULT
617 SRDAVENW HUNGER RELI EF
FARI BAULT MN 55021 32-0310950 | 501C3 18, 449
9 ST LOU' S PARK EMERGENCY PROGRAM
6812 WLAKE STREET HUNGER RELI EF
ST LOU S PARK MN 55426 51-0188692 | 501C3 13, 739
2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table u
3 Enter total number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table u
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule | (Form 990) (2019)

DAA
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SCHEDULE | Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) Governments, and Individuals in the United States 2019
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.

u Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
ﬁfgﬁ]iﬁ"é”e‘vgi]j@esﬁf;?;”w u Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

HUNGER SCOLUTI ONS M NNESOTA 36- 3567366
Part | General Information on Grants and Assistance
1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and
the selection criteria used to award the grants OF ASSIStANCE? . ... .. . . |:| Yes |:| No
2 Describe in Part IV the organization’s procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.
Part Il Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990,
Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.
1 (@) Name and address of organization (b) EIN () IRC (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- f) Method of valuation | (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
or government (i 2;;}}2&,@ grant cash assistance book, Fmér)a ppraisl, noncash assistance or assistance
(1) THE FOOD GROUP M NNESCTA
8501 54TH AVENUE NORTH HUNGER RELI EF
NEW HOPE MN 55428 41-1246504 | 501C3 3, 408, 231 | STUDY FOOD & RELATED
2y THE OPEN DCCR
3904 CEDAR GROVE PARKWAY HUNGER RELI EF
EAGAN MN 55122 27-0415900 | 501C3 38, 865
3) VALLEY QUTREACH
1911 CLRVE CREST BLVO W HUNGER RELI EF
STI LLWATER MN 55082 41-1452973 | 501C3 19, 547
(4 VEAP | NC.
9600 ALDRICH AVE SOUTH HUNGER RELI EF
BLOOM NGION MN 55420 41-6175999 | 501C3 80, 861
5) WACONIA UNI TED FOOD SHELF
11 eEmsrs oo HUNGER RELI EF
WACONI A MN 55387 47-1667774 | 501C3 5, 639
(6) WASECA COUNTY FOOD SHELF
CIIB2NDAVENW HUNGER RELI EF
WASECA MN 56093 41-1452216 | 501C3 8, 160
(7) VESTONKA FOOD SHELF
108 8THSTS HUNGER RELI EF
ST JAMES MN 56081 41-1446978 | 501C3 13, 553
8) VH TE BEAR AREA EMERCGENCY FOCD SHEL
1884 WH TAKER STREET HUNGER RELI EF
VH TE BEAR LAKE MN 55110 41-1459604 | 501C3 20, 159
9 WNONA VOLUNTEER SERVI CES
402 EAST SECOND SETREET HUNGER RELI EF
W NONA MN 55987 23-7376207 | 501C3 10, 454
2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table u
3 Enter total number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table u
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule | (Form 990) (2019)
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Schedule | (Form 990) (2019) HUNGER SCOLUTI ONS M NNESOTA

36- 3567366

Page 2

Part Il Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 22.

Part 1l can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

(a) Type of grant or assistance

(b) Number of
recipients

(c) Amount of
cash grant

(d) Amount of
noncash assistance

(e) Method of valuation (book,
FMV, appraisal, other)

(f) Description of noncash assistance
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Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part |, line 2; Part lll, column (b); and any other additional information.
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMB Ho. 1515-0047
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2019
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury u Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service u Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
HUNGER SCLUTI ONS M NNESOTA 36- 3567366

THAT WORKS TO END HUNGER IIN M NNESOTA. W TAKE ACTI ON TO ASSURE FOOD
Form 990, Part 111, Line 4a - First Acconplishment .. ... ..
CFUNDS AND AWARENESS FOR FOCD DI STRIBUTORS.  IN ADDITION, - HUNGER SQLUTIONS

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Hunger Solutions Minnesota
St. Paul, Minnesota

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Hunger Solutions Minnesota
(a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of
December 31, 2019, and the related statements of activities, cash flows and functional
expenses for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal
control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Hunger Solutions Minnesota as of December 31, 2019,
and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters
Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial
statements as a whole. The supplementary information identified as food and household
products (supplementary information) in Note 7 which is presented for purposes of
additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such information
is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used
to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material
respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

November 8, 2020



HUNGER SOLUTIONS MINNESOTA
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
DECEMBER 31, 2019

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 482,234
Investments 899,191
Contributions receivable 217,014
Accounts receivable 100,205
Accounts receivable, agency 13,903
Prepaid expenses 6,405
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 1,718,952

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Furniture and office equipment 101,469
Less: accumulated depreciation (73,474)
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, net 27,995
TOTAL ASSETS $ 1,746,947

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accounts payable $ 215,130
Accrued expenses 31,440
Deferred revenue 21,275
Funds held in agency 352,920

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 620,765

NET ASSETS

Net assets without donor restrictions 1,101,182
Net assets with donor restrictions 25,000

TOTAL NET ASSETS 1,126,182

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 1,746,947

See notes to financial statements 3



HUNGER SOLUTIONS MINNESOTA

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended December 31, 2019

REVENUE
Contributions
Government contributions
Program services
Investment income, net
Net assets released from restrictions

TOTAL REVENUE
EXPENSES
Program services
Management and general
Fundraising
TOTAL EXPENSES
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS, BEGINNING

NET ASSETS, ENDING

See notes to financial statements

Without Donor With Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total
$ 581,382 $ 25,000 $ 606,382
2,636,334 - 2,636,334
515,720 - 515,720
120,965 - 120,965
25,000 (25,000) -
3,879,401 - 3,879,401
3,465,686 - 3,465,686
41,895 - 41,895
87,228 - 87,228
3,594,809 - 3,594,809
284,592 - 284,592
816,590 25,000 841,590
$ 1,101,182 $ 25,000 $ 1,126,182
4



HUNGER SOLUTIONS MINNESOTA
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2019

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets $ 284,592
Adjustments to reconcile changes in net assets to net
cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation 13,795
Dividends and interest reinvested 23,493
Net realized and unrealized gains on investments (126,434)
(Increase) decrease in:
Contributions receivable (171,705)
Accounts receivable 23,815
Accounts receivable, agency 93,957
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable 14,770
Accrued expenses 4,263
Deferred revenue (13,059)
Funds held in agency (28,191)
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 119,296

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of investments (201,246)
Sale of investments 181,959
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (19,287)
INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 100,009
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING 382,225
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, ENDING $ 482,234

See notes to financial statements 5



HUNGER SOLUTIONS MINNESOTA
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

For the Year Ended December 31, 2019

Salaries, taxes and benefits
Grants to members
Professional services
Office and administration
Program marketing
Special projects and events
Rent

Insurance

Depreciation

See notes to financial statements

Program Management Fund-
Services and General raising Total
$ 741495 % 37,223 % 68,014 $ 846,732
2,271,891 - - 2,271,891
189,057 517 1,672 191,246
140,281 1,912 10,349 152,542
17,120 - - 17,120
24,460 - : 24,460
63,630 1,824 5,839 71,293
5,066 157 507 5,730
12,686 262 847 13,795
$ 3,465,686 % 41,895 $ 87,228 $ 3,594,809




Note 1

HUNGER SOLUTIONS MINNESOTA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Nature of Activities

Hunger Solutions Minnesota (the Organization or Hunger Solutions) is a comprehensive
hunger relief organization that works to end hunger in Minnesota. The Organization takes
action to assure food security for all Minnesotans by supporting agencies that provide
food to those in need, advancing sound public policy and guiding grassroots advocacy.
Revenue from the State of Minnesota totaled 68% of total revenues during 2019.

New Accounting Pronouncement

FASB issued ASU 2018-08, Clarifying the Scope and Accounting Guidance for
Contributions received and Contributions Made. This standard assists entities in
evaluating whether transactions should be accounted for as contributions or exchange
transactions and determining whether a contribution is conditional. The Organization has
implemented the provisions of ASU 2018-08 applicable to both contributions received
and to contributions made in the accompanying financial statements under a modified
prospective basis. Accordingly, there is no effect on net assets in connection with our
implementation of ASU 2018-08.

Basis of Presentation

The financial statements of the Organization have been prepared in accordance with U.S.
generally accepted accounting principles ("US GAAP"), which require the Organization
to report information regarding its financial position and activities according to the
following net asset classifications:

e Net assets without donor restrictions are those net assets that are not subject to
donor-imposed restrictions and may be expended for any purpose in performing
the primary objectives of the Organization. These net assets may be used at the
discretion of the Organization’s management and the board of directors.

e Net assets with donor restrictions are those net assets subject to stipulations
imposed by donors and grantors. Some donor restrictions are temporary in nature;
those restrictions will be met by actions of the Organization or by the passage of
time. Other donor restrictions are perpetual in nature, whereby the donor has
stipulated the funds be maintained in perpetuity. At December 31, 2019, net assets
with donor restrictions amounted to $25,000, all of which is time restricted for
general operating expenses.

Donor restricted contributions are reported as increases in net assets with donor
restrictions. When a restriction expires, net assets are reclassified from net assets with
donor restrictions to net assets without donor restrictions in the statements of activities.



Note 1

HUNGER SOLUTIONS MINNESOTA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Organization considers all short-term debt instruments purchased with a maturity of
three months or less to be cash equivalents. Cash in the Organization’s accounts are
covered by FDIC and SPIC insurance. As of December 31, 2019, the Organization had
uninsured cash balances of approximately $200,000.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable is stated at net realizable value. Management estimates that all
accounts receivable are fully collectible. Therefore, no allowance for doubtful accounts
has been recognized as of December 31, 2019.

Contributions Receivable

Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets are reported at fair value at the date
the promise is received. Contributions that are expected to be collected within one year
are recorded at their net realizable value. Contributions that are expected to be collected
in future years are recorded at the present value of the amount to be collected using an
imputed interest rate applicable to the year in which the contribution is received.
Conditional contributions are not included as support until such time as the conditions are
substantially met. Management estimates that all contributions are fully collectible.
Management estimates that all contributions are fully collectible. Therefore, no allowance
for doubtful accounts has been recognized as of December 31, 2019.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment over $1,000 are stated at cost at the date of donation or
acquisition or, if donated, fair market value based on estimated retail cost at the date of
donation. Depreciation is computed using appropriate straight-line methods over the
estimated useful lives of the assets ranging from three to seven years.

Investments

Investments are valued at fair value based on quoted market prices. Investment income
reported in the statement of activities includes netted realized and unrealized gains and
losses, interest and dividend income, and investment expenses. Purchases and sales of
securities are recorded on a trade-date basis. Interest income is recorded on the accrual
basis. Dividends are recorded on the ex-dividend date. Realized gains or losses on the
sale of marketable securities are calculated using the specific-identification method.
Unrealized gains and losses represent the change in the fair value of the individual
investments for the year, or since the acquisition date, if acquired during the year.



Note 1

HUNGER SOLUTIONS MINNESOTA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Funds Held in Agency

The Organization administers certain funds held in agency for others which are reported
as accounts receivable, agency and funds held in agency.

Contributions

Contributions received are recorded as net assets without donor restrictions or net assets
with donor restrictions, depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor-imposed
restrictions. Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as an increase in
net assets without donor restrictions if the restriction expires in the reporting period in
which the contribution is recognized. All other donor restricted contributions are reported
as an increase in net assets with donor restrictions, depending on the nature of restriction.
When a restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose
restriction is accomplished), net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net
assets without donor restrictions and reported in the statements of activities as net assets
released from restrictions.

A portion of the Organization’s revenue is derived from cost-reimbursable federal and
state contracts and grants, which are conditioned upon certain performance requirements
and/or the incurrence of allowable qualifying expenses. Amounts received are recognized
as revenue when the Organization has incurred expenditures in compliance with specific
contract or grant provisions. Amounts received prior to incurring qualifying expenditures
are reported as refundable advances in the statement of financial position. The
Organization received cost-reimbursable grants of approximately $3,740,000 that have
not been recognized at December 31, 2019 because qualifying expenditures have not yet
been incurred.

Contributed property and equipment are recorded at fair value at the date of donation.
Contributions with donor-imposed stipulations regarding how long the contributed assets
must be used are recorded as net assets with donor restrictions; otherwise, the
contributions are recorded as net assets without donor restrictions.

Program Services
Program service revenue is recognized when services are performed under service

contracts received from nongovernmental sources. Membership dues from food shelf
members are recognized when due, at the beginning of each month.



Note 1

HUNGER SOLUTIONS MINNESOTA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Income Taxes

The Organization is exempt from federal and state income taxes under Section 501(c)(3)
of the Internal Revenue Code and similar state income tax laws. The Organization is not a
private foundation and contributions to the Organization qualify as a charitable tax
deduction by the donor. Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America require management to evaluate tax positions taken by the Organization and
recognize a tax liability (or asset) for uncertain positions that more likely than not would
not be sustained upon examination by the applicable tax authorities. Federal and state tax
authorities generally have the right to examine the current and three previous years of
income tax returns. The Organization is not currently under examination by any taxing
jurisdiction.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of programs and supporting services have been summarized on a functional
basis. Salaries and related expenses are allocated to program and supporting services
based on time spent on each program. The program costs are specifically allocated
whenever practical. General overhead expenses are allocated on the best estimates of
management.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts and disclosures in these
financial statements. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Subsequent Events

In preparing these financial statements, the Organization has evaluated events and
transactions for potential recognition or disclosure through November 8, 2020, the date
the financial statements were available to be issued.

In December 2019, a novel strain of coronavirus (COVID-19) surfaced. The spread of
COVID-19 around the world in the first quarter of 2020 has caused significant volatility
in the U.S. and international markets. There is significant uncertainty around the breadth
and duration of business disruptions related to COVID-19, as well as its impact on the
U.S. and international economies and, as such, the Organization is unable to determine if
it will have a material impact to its operations.

10



Note 2

Note 3

Note 4

HUNGER SOLUTIONS MINNESOTA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

LINE OF CREDIT

The Organization has a $350,00 promissory note, revolving line of credit, with a variable
interest rate at 5.50 percent (index rate plus 1%, minimum 5.00%) maturing August 30,
2020 secured by all the Organization’s assets. There are no outstanding balances on this
line at December 31, 2019.

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

Fair value is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset in the principal or
most advantageous market for the asset in an orderly transaction between market
participants on the measurement date. Fair value should be based on the assumptions
market participants would use when pricing an asset. US GAAP establishes a fair value
hierarchy that prioritizes investments based on those assumptions. The fair value
hierarchy gives the highest priority to quoted prices in active markets (observable inputs)
and the lowest priority to an entity's assumptions (unobservable inputs). The
Organization groups assets at fair value in three levels, based on the markets in which the
assets and liabilities are traded and the reliability of the assumptions used to determine
fair value.

These levels include:

Level 1 Unadjusted quoted market prices for identical assets or liabilities in
active markets as of the measurement date.
Level 2 Other observable inputs, either directly or indirectly, including:

e Quoted prices for similar assets/liabilities in active markets;

e Quoted prices for identical or similar assets in non-active markets;

e Inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the
asset/liability; and

e Inputs that are derived from or corroborated by other observable
market data.

Level 3 Unobservable inputs that cannot be corroborated by observable
market data.

As of December 31, 2019, all of the Organization’s investments consist of mutual funds
which are valued at level 1.

RETIREMENT PLANS

Hunger Solutions has a defined contribution retirement plan (SEP). The plan covers all
employees who meet specific requirements. The Organization contributes three (3)
percent of total annual earnings. The Organization contributed $16,685 to the plan for the
year ended December 31, 2019.

The Organization also sponsors a 403(b) plan that covers all employees who meet specific
requirements. Hunger Solutions does not make employer contributions to this plan.

11



Note 5

Note 6

Note 7

HUNGER SOLUTIONS MINNESOTA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OPERATING LEASES

The Organization leases office equipment and office space under operating leases that
expire at various times through June 2023. Rent expense for leases was $71,293 for the
year ended December 31, 2019. Future minimum payments under these agreements are as
follows:

Year Ending,
December 31,
2021 78,122
2022 77,610
2023 39,379
$ 195111

AVAILABILITY AND LIQUIDITY
The following represents Hunger Solutions’ financial assets as December 31, 2019:

Financial assets at year-end:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 482,234
Investments 899,191
Contributions receivable 217,014
Accounts receivable 100,205
Accounts receivable, agency 13,903
Total financial assets 1,712,547
Less amounts not available to be used within one year:
Funds held in agency (352,920)
Net assets with donor restrictions (25,000)
Financial assets available to meet general expenditures
over the next twelve months $ 1,334,627

The Organization’s goal is generally to maintain financial assets to meet 4 months of
operating expenses. As part of its liquidity plan, excess cash is invested in short-term
investments including money market accounts.

FOOD AND HOUSEHOLD PRODUCTS (SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION)

The Organization coordinates the distribution of food and household products to various
in-state food banks and food shelves. The total valuation of the food and household
products distributed are estimates based on estimated pounds distributed multiplied by
estimated rates per pound established by cost studies conducted by USDA. The valuation
of distributed food and household products during the year ended December 31, 2019 was
$14,790,158.
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